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Malave, Erin

_From:- Karen Collinsworth [KCollinsworth@lbrllc.com]
Sent: Monday, June 21, 2010 10:23 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FEIN number change

Please change the FEIN number for:

Southwest Sheetmetal, LLC from 04-3844916 to 20-4272277, their document number is LO6000025285,

Thank you,

Karen Collinsworth . !
Lewis Birch & Ricardo, LLC

1401 Court St.

Clearwater, FL 33756

Phone 727-446-3058

eFax 727-451-7972

http://www.lbrllc.com
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Circular 230 Disclosure: To insure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any
U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to
be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii)
promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter'addresses herein. If you
require an opinion that can be relied upon to avoid penalties under the Internal Revenue Code, please contact this
office to discuss the additional work that will need to be performed.
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